Lincoln Parish School Board

410 South Farmerville
Ruston, Louisiana 71270-4699
318/255-1430 - FAX 318/251-8100

Joe Mitcham Mike Milstead
President Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lincoln Parish School Board Members

FROM: George Murphy, Business Manager
mmilike Milstead, Superintendent

DATE: November 12, 2018

SUBJECT: Notice of Public Meeting

Background
A public announcement of the Notice of Public Meeting is required in order for the Lincoln

Parish School Board to adopt on January 8, 2019, the resolution calling the election to
authorize the issuance of general obligation bonds and/or to authorize the levy of an ad

valorem tax for May 4, 2019.

Contact Person:

George Murphy



Announcement of Public Meeting

Notice is hereby given that at its meeting to be held on Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 10:30 a.m. at
the Cypress Springs Elementary School, 1040 Saratoga Street, Ruston, Louisiana, the Parish
School Board of the Parish of Lincoln, State of Louisiana, plans to consider adopting a resolution
ordering and calling a special election to be held in Consolidated School District No. 1 of the
Parish of Lincoln, State of Louisiana to authorize the issuance of general obligation bonds and/or
to authorize the levy of an ad valorem tax.



